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STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION
CONSERVATION DIVISION AGENT'!'S REPORT Sfﬂfi?@gi %f
/?P{)/?
ﬂ 5
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J. ?o RObeIE‘tS \ /qUP 9 ) &g/@é
Assitant Director _ T~ 19
500 Insurance Building . “Ohygy 5
212 North Market sfa/}ef"i Tioy
Wichita 2, Kansas it3, Ifa@gg@’@iy
Operatorts Full Name_ ynynison Praduci ng & MeClure 011 Cowmpany,
Complete Address: Box #7712, Fldo®tado, Kansas,
lease Name Elbin # Well No. 1
Location OSW~SW Sece_34 Twp. 14 Rge. (E)_(W) 26
County Gove Total Depth 4330
Abandoned 0il Well Gas Well Input Well SWD Well D& A X

Other well as hereafter indicated:

Plugging Contractort  Teben Drilling. Incorovorated.

Address: Rox #486, Great Bend, Kansas. License No,

Operation Completed: Hour] :30py Day 11 Month 4.‘ Year 1965

The Above well was plugged as follows:

1091 --8 5/8" Surface pipe cemented with 100 Sx. Cement did not circulate,
Well cemented with Y0 Sx. from the tope. TFound sand washed out @ 30!,

. 1 s a's §5l A 40' and dis aced 20 \

cement thru DP, Hegwy mud Lo Feht, set npin d_displaced 20

cement thru DP. Heavy mud to 40!', set plug with p sack hulls and 10

Sx., cement to bottom of cellar,.

I hereby certify that the abowve well was plugged as herein state% ﬂ ,
INVOICED o [ A Thdt
| Well Plugging Supervisor

DAY ﬁféﬁ.@

INV. NO. [SEL 4/




. S;[afe ff J{Qndad

WM. H. AVERY Governor

&ale Cor/oorah'on Commiddion

WILLIAM L. MITCHELL Chairman

JOHN C. WOELK Commissioner CONSERVATION D|V|510N
HARRY G. WILES Commissioner (Oil, Gaus and Water)

RAYMOND B. HARVEY Secretary 500 Insurance Bldg. 212 N. Market

E. EDWARD JOHNSON Gen, Counsel WICHITA, KANSAS 67202

August 6, 1965 Operator: Morrison Produeing & MeClure 0il Co

Contractor: Leben Drilling Company
ﬁ%m@"EVE@ Re: MWell nNo. 1

Lease

STATE CORFORATION COMMESSIeR Deucrlptlonﬁlmq W 311-1)4-26‘4*7
‘ County Gove
AUG 9~ 1965 DATE PLUGGED: L/11/65

CONSERVATION DIVISION
Wichita, Kansas

Mr, We Lo Nichols
Morland, Kansas

Dear Sir:

We received on April, 1965  the well plugging record on the
above captioned well, but have not received your agent's report.

Please mail this report immediat.ely so that we can invoice the
operator for the fee.

Very truly yours,

C ;J . P. Roberts, Administrptor

JPR:mr

Mr. J. P. Roberts,

Dear Sir:

My records show that I mailed the completed
CP-Z and CP-3 forms relating to this well on April 13, 1965,
Attached are duplicates of these reports,

?wzely, ‘

W. L. Nichols,




